Swapnil Sutar

From: Malik, Monika <service@itwfeg.in>

Sent: 26 December 2023 12:39

To: Monu Yadav; CHAUHAN, PRADEEP; Swapnil Sutar; Abdul Rehman

Cc: Haider, Razi; Tiwari, Abhishek Kumar; Kunal Goswami; Manish Kumar-New; Abdul Rehman
Subject: RE: Glasswasher Installation - Grubhub Waknaghat Bar

Dear Sir,

Please to inform you that the installation charges are 6000+tax .Kindly approve the same with 100% advance payment .Also kindly share your billing address accordingly |
will share you tha quotation .

Thanks & Regowrds,
Monika Malik

Service & Spares Co-ordinator
ITW India Pvt. Ltd. (FEG Division)
Mobile: +91 124-4245430/91-9311066490

Website- www.itwfeq.in
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From: Monu Yadav <monu.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2023 12:25 PM

To: CHAUHAN, PRADEEP <pradeep.chauhan@itwfeg.in>; Malik, Monika <service@itwfeg.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-
corp.in>

Cc: Haider, Razi <razi.haider@itwfeg.in>; Tiwari, Abhishek Kumar <abhishek.tiwari@itwfeg.in>; Kunal Goswami <kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Kumar-



New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Glasswasher Installation - Grubhub Waknaghat Bar

Some people who received this message don't often get email from monu.yadav@travelfoodservices.com. Learn why this is important

Dear Swapnil/Abdul,

Please help out as we need to open the bar by 30™" Dec anyhow.

?h_anks,
Monu Yadav

From: CHAUHAN, PRADEEP <pradeep.chauhan@itwfeg.in>

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2023 12:23 PM

To: Monu Yadav <monu.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Malik, Monika <service@itwfeg.in>

Cc: Haider, Razi <razi.haider@itwfeg.in>; Tiwari, Abhishek Kumar <abhishek.tiwari@itwfeg.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com>; Kunal Goswami
<kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@Xk-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar
<swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Glasswasher Installation - Grubhub Waknaghat Bar

You don't often get email from pradeep.chavhan@itwfeg.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Monu,

We can send out service engineer at the site, however, as confirmation received from our sales, the installation will be chargeable.
My colleague Monika will send you the quotation with payment terms shortly

Best Regards,

Pradeep Chauhan

ITW India Pvt. Ltd. (FEG Division)

Manager - Technical Services & Projects
Mobile: +91 9811546663



Website- www.itwfegq.in
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From: Monu Yadav <monu.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2023 12:12 PM

To: CHAUHAN, PRADEEP <pradeep.chauhan@itwfeg.in>

Cc: Haider, Razi <razi.haider@itwfeg.in>; Tiwari, Abhishek Kumar <abhishek.tiwari@itwfeg.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com>; Kunal Goswami
<kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar
<swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Glasswasher Installation - Grubhub Waknaghat Bar

Some people who received this message don't often get email from monu.yadav@travelfoodservices.com. Learn why this is important

Hi Pardeep,

Request you to please align the Glasswasher Installation team by 29t Dec. positively as per the below address.

We have given RO water along with Angle valve, drain point & 1 phase electricity point. Please bring any accessories you required to install the Glasswasher.
Since material availability is a concern here at this location.

Site Address: Grub Hub, Waknaghat, Below Bahara University, Himachal Pradesh 173234.

Location Link: https://g.co/kgs/GS3RZq

Site Coordinator : Monu Yadav 9152032119



?h_anks,
Monu Yadav

From: Monu Yadav <monu.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 11:10 AM

To: CHAUHAN, PRADEEP <pradeep.chauhan@itwfeg.in>

Cc: Haider, Razi <razi.haider@itwfeg.in>; Tiwari, Abhishek Kumar <abhishek.tiwari@itwfeg.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com>; Kunal Goswami
<kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: Glasswasher MEP requirement - Grubhub Waknaghat Bar

Hi,
Thank you for sharing the details.

Thanks & Regards,

Monu Yadav

| 68 +91 9152032119

Sr. Executive — Projects

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

Get Outlook for Android

From: CHAUHAN, PRADEEP <pradeep.chauhan@itwfeg.in>

Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 10:27:02 AM

To: Monu Yadav <monu.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Haider, Razi <razi.haider@itwfeg.in>; Tiwari, Abhishek Kumar <abhishek.tiwari@itwfeg.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com>; Kunal Goswami
<kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Glasswasher MEP requirement - Grubhub Waknaghat Bar

You don't often get email from pradeep.chavhan@itwfeg.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




Dear Mr Monu,
Please find the attached as required, you may contact back for any clarification and further information required on this.

Best Regards,

Pradeep Chauhowv

ITW India Pvt. Ltd. (FEG Division)
Manager - Technical Services & Projects
Mobile: +91 9811546663

Website- www.itwfeg.in
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From: Monu Yadav <monu.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 10:40 AM

To: Tiwari, Abhishek Kumar <abhishek.tiwari@itwfeg.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; CHANDAN, DEEPAK <deepak.chandan@itwfeg.in>
Cc: Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Kunal Goswami <kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman
<abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Glasswasher MEP requirement - Grubhub Waknaghat Bar

You don't often get email from monu.yadav@travelfoodservices.com. Learn why this is important

Hi Abhishek,
Please share the detail.

Thanks,



From: Tiwari, Abhishek Kumar <abhishek.tiwari@itwfeg.in>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 4:52 PM

To: Monu Yadav <monu.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; CHANDAN, DEEPAK <deepak.chandan@itwfeg.in>
Cc: Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Kunal Goswami <kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman
<abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Glasswasher MEP requirement - Grubhub Waknaghat Bar

You don't often get email from abhishek.tiwari@itwfeg.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Monu,
We will share the details by tomorrow.

Get Outlook for Android

From: Monu Yadav <monu.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 4:32:00 PM

To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Tiwari, Abhishek Kumar <abhishek.tiwari@itwfeg.in>; CHANDAN, DEEPAK <deepak.chandan@itwfeg.in>
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

Reminder -2,

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 4:39 PM

To: Monu Yadav <monu.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; abhishek.tiwari@itwfeg.in, CHANDAN, DEEPAK <deepak.chandan@itwfeg.in>
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

Hi Deepak,
Please help us with the following details as we need to plan our work accordingly.

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| 8 +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Monu Yadav <monu.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 19 December 2023 16:16

To: abhishek.tiwari@itwfeg.in; CHANDAN, DEEPAK <deepak.chandan@itwfeg.in>

Cc: Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Kunal Goswami <kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman
<abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Glasswasher MEP requirement - Grubhub Waknaghat Bar

A Gentle Reminder!

Dear Abhishek ji,
We are still awaiting MEP requirements for installation of Glasswasher.

Thanks & Regards,

Monu Yadav

| 88 191 9152032119
Sr. Executive - Projects
Travel Food Pvt. Limited.

Get Outlook for Android

From: Monu Yadav <monu.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 4:17:13 PM
To: abhishek.tiwari@itwfeg.in <abhishek.tiwari@itwfeg.in>; CHANDAN, DEEPAK <deepak.chandan@itwfeg.in>
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Cc: Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Kunal Goswami <kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman
<abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Glasswasher MEP requirement - Grubhub Waknaghat Bar

+ + Keping Abdul in loop

Thanks & Regards,

Monu Yadav

| 88 191 9152032119
Sr. Executive - Projects
Travel Food Pvt. Limited.

Get Outlook for Android

From: Monu Yadav

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 4:16:14 PM

To: abhishek.tiwari@itwfeg.in <abhishek.tiwari@itwfeg.in>; CHANDAN, DEEPAK <deepak.chandan@itwfeg.in>

Cc: Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Kunal Goswami <kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Glasswasher MEP requirement - Grubhub Waknaghat Bar

Dear Abhishek ji,

As discussed, please share the MEP & other requirement of Glasswasher before the Glasswasher installation.

Thanks & Regards,

Monu Yadav

| 88 191 9152032119
Sr. Executive - Projects
Travel Food Pvt. Limited.
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